

Thibault Montaufray

35 years old / FR & CH / French / English TOEIC 900+ / Partial remote
<https://www.io-digital.net> - thibault.montaufray@pm.me



Design Operations Lead / UX-UI Designer / Creative Frontend Engineer

I can help you select the best design workflows from the early stages of your project to the final interface of your product. I also support the production effort by managing, designing and developing myself. During the last 12 years as a professional Digital Designer, I worked on Financial, Industrial, Military, Distribution, Mobile and Marketing projects. More than 20 years after writing my first line of HTML, I still love to solve issues with Design and Frontend solutions.

TRAINING

2009: IMAC Engineer - Image, Multimedia, Audiovisual, Communication (Paris-Est)

2008: La Fabrique / Art school - UX & Multimedia Design (Laval, Quebec)

2005: Institute of Technology - Communication services and networks (Paris-Est)

TECHNICAL AND FUNCTIONAL SKILLS

Project Management: Agile, Sprint Planning, Design Reviews, Code Reviews, Benchmarking, Functional scope, Reporting, Documentation, Jira, Confluence, Basecamp, Trello, Zoho, Gitlab, Bitbucket

Design: Design at Scale, Design and Programming of Design System, Atomic Design, Design Thinking, User-Centered Design, Design workshops, Product Design, Product Mapping, Accessibility, Conception / Wireframing, Coded prototypes, Artistic Direction, Figma, User Research, A / B Testing, Adobe CS, Blender, Cinema4D, Print

Development: ReactJS, GatsbyJS, Storybook, Styled Components, Responsive Frontends, HTML & SCSS, Git, Ubuntu, Serverless, PHP, Custom Bootstrap, Wordpress

WORK HISTORY

July 2015 - July 2019, Paris / Grenoble, FR

BNP PARIBAS CIB - Design System Operations Lead - IV2 Marketplace (NDA)

Second best technical team of 2018 in financial technologies

IV2 Marketplace (Infrastructure V2) is the interface of BNP Paribas CIB's new cloud infrastructure. It manages the choice, ordering, delivery, monitoring, control of cloud products and business services via a unified interface. It is also a collaborative digital space for the co-creation of infrastructure elements, support and production planning. Ultimately, it will include all digitizable or already digitized services within CIB.

- Analysis of the business need with the 2 domain heads and the 4 product owners in charge of 50 technical experts
- Technical implementation definition with the 20 frontend developers of the project
- General execution planning and JIRA backlog
- Agile management and Sprint planning with JIRA
- Daily team reporting / Weekly reporting to managers
- Design workshop with product owners, developers and project leaders
- Implementation of a fast and iterative production workflow where you go directly from low definition to the development of prototypes in the browser
- Implementation of an atomic structure of web components (40 atoms, 25 molecules, +50 organisms and business templates, adaptive layouts)
- Design and development of the system with ReactJS, Styled Components, Flexbox, High order components, Mediaqueries, Git
- Definition of structural and syntactic constraints to limit the learning curve, maintenance, dissemination of technical debt
- Management of various contexts of use and granularities of information (dashboarding, monitoring, ordering, marketing, editorial)
- Creation of documentation and use cases in Storybook for each component
- Creation of design best practices documentation in Storybook for product owners and developers
- Creation of technical implementation documentation for lead developers in Confluence
- Technical follow-up of code reviews and merge requests with Gitlab and Symfony
- Communication on upgrades and technical support
- Adjustment of the system and interfaces based on user feedback, from the IV2 team directly via workshops or Symfony, or in collaboration with IV2 business support
- Iterative rapid prototyping on the Design System, existing screens, new screens
- Continuous refactoring of system elements (scaling, usability, performance) monitored via Gitlab and JIRA
- Anticipate and organize a complete progressive refactoring of the IV2 interface with the new system monitored with Jira and Gitlab

Technical environment

Agile, ReactJS, Storybook, Atomic Design, Design as Code, Infrastructure as Code, Styled Components, CSS Modules, CSS Flexbox, Node, Figma, Webpack, Qlik, Jira, Confluence, Gitlab, Jest, Jenkins, Ubuntu

August 2012 - Today, Grenoble, FR

Consultant Frontend / Product Designer / Frontend Developer

Design and development of complete digital productions and support to project teams on Frontend design issues. Implementation of design thinking, design workshops, design sprints, rapid development of prototypes (Design as Code), partial or complete design of products (Wireframing, Product Mapping). Close collaboration with Theodo.fr company for which I realize the product design directly in HTML / CSS. Project and production management for direct customers.

- **BNP IP, project Personnel Portfolio, 15 developers, Theodo**
Responsive development of the BNP IP product portfolio for its clients.
- **Sagem, project Cassiopé, 10 developers, Theodo (NDA)**
Design and development of the interface of a system allowing real-time analysis of flight data in the civil aviation and freight sector.
- **Safran, project Avionics, 10 developers, Theodo (NDA)**
Design and development of the avionics automatic support interface in the military / defense sector (pilot helmets, on-board computing, connected devices).
- **Foroil, project Forecaster, 10 developers, (NDA)**
UX / UI redesign and development of the interface of a mapped operation management tool in the petroleum sector.
- **Dassault Systems, project Beez, 5 developers, Theodo (NDA)**
Design and development of the interface of a business intelligence platform.
- **Startups: Welp, AlloMatch, Whimbee**
UX / UI support and / or multi-device development, support on MVPs, UX / UI intervention on existing products.
- **Furlan Snowboards**
UX / UI re-design and multi-device e-commerce development (Serverless, Stripe, GatsbyJS). + 20% of online sales.
- **L'Institut Francais, SeLogger, Vente Privée, CL Design, CSLB, Conseil Régional du Lot et Garonne, Aedle Headphones, Cinélangues: Conception, Product Design and agile development.**

Technical environment

Agile, Figma, ReactJS, Node, NPM, GatsbyJS, Portable Web Apps, Serverless, Styled Components, Gitlab, Netlify, Figma, Adobe CS, Custom Bootstrap, Design as Code, Angular, Responsive HTML & SCSS, Ecommerce, Symphony, Ubuntu, Webpack, JQuery

January 2009 - December 2011, Paris, FR

Spin Interactive Agency - Co-Founder & Digital Design Lead

As co-founder and head of Digital Design, I am in charge of the frontend production pipeline from briefing to handing over interfaces to developers. We work on showcase sites, online campaigns, ecommerce, facebook applications as well as on the development of personalized media solutions to facilitate the management of resources and campaigns.

- Creative and technological watch
- Briefing and creative brainstorming for calls for proposals
- Pricing and functional specifications before sales
- Project management via Basecamp and reporting to clients
- Product design and mapping (Wireframing, FlowMap)
- Responsive HTML / CSS / JQUERY integration
- Art Direction and Design of UX / UI digital products
- Design variations and multi-channel campaigns
- Multi-device frontend tests and checks
- Motion Design with Cinema4D and After Effect

Clients

TEDx, TV5 Monde, France Télévision, Le Monde, Petit Web, Arte, RFI, France24, Orange Studio37, Eurosport, Siaci St Honoré, Lush, Le Coq Sportif, Canal+, HRA Pharma, Empire of Sports, My Little Paris

Technical environment

Adobe CS, Basecamp, Custom Bootstrap, HTML & SCSS Responsive, SVN, Wordpress, Woocommerce, PHP, Ruby, Jquery

INTERNSHIPS (1 per year of study / 1.5 years in total)

Companies

Atomika (3), Fisheggs.tv (Los Angeles), Uzik.com (6 months)

Roles

Print Designer, Motion Designer, Compositeur 3D, Web Designer, Project Manager

Tasks

Project management, call for tenders and pre-sales documents, media campaigns, TV credits and films, TV DVD ads, web design, UX / UI, HTML & SCSS integration

Technical environment

Adobe CS, Basecamp, Cinema 4D, Softimage XSI, Avid, PHP, HTML/CSS, Jquery

Clients

Universal, Wildbunch, Miramax, CANAL+, Bet Networks, The CW, NBC, Apploff Entertainment, Tranoi, We Love Words, L'Éclaireur, Perriet-Jouet, Lacure Officine, Complétude, Darqroom, Orange, Polydor.

PERSONAL PROJECTS

- Construction of a complete project starter with GatsbyJS to industrialize my productions and reduce their maintenance time
- Help for digital project launchers
- Refine my API / Serverless / Lambda / CI knowledge in order to be autonomous on the launch of MVP

WATCH AND INTERESTS

- DesignOps Global Conference, TopTal, A List Apart, CSS-tricks, Neilsenn/Norman Group, UX websites, Smashing Magasine, Awwward, Behance, Medium, Blogs, LinkedIn
- Nature outings, enduro mountain biking, Snowboarding, Skiing, Track driving, Home renovation, Object design, Low Tech, Crafts, Vegetable garden

RECOMMANDATIONS

Julien VEYBEL - Global Head of Customers & Services @ BNP Paribas CIB

Thibault did an amazing job during the last 4 years with us at BNPP CIB. From ideation to production, his knowledge, skills and expertise allowed to rapidly create well designed products and services that are currently used by thousands of users on daily basis. Looking forward to working with him again !

Fabrice Bernhard - Cofounder & Group CTO at Theodo.fr / Deloitte Fast 50

Thibault is an excellent polyvalent frontend dev + UX designer. He was the visionary who introduced me, before it became the standard, to the future of mobile-first responsive frontends. He is still one of the only people I know who are able to design apps and websites directly in CSS. I recommend him if you want to build a modular and reusable frontend design system or iterate very fast on your frontend.

Julien Laure - CEO at Theodo.fr / Deloitte Fast 50

We had the opportunity to include Thibault' work on deliverables for our biggest clients. His design approach including code very early in the design process was a very good fit with our Agile workflow. Developers could receive designs directly through GIT which helped us to improve deliverables quality without changing our workflow celerity. His personality and comprehension of business goals allow him to provide quick wins and high end design solutions that pleased our products' users.

Bastien Galibert - Marketing & Advertising director at Groupe SeLogger.com

I recently called on Thibault for issues of display banners and homepage skin on the seloger.com site. We appreciated its responsiveness / availability and the quality of the graphic proposals while respecting our ergonomic constraints. Thibault, work fast. It is an essential element for the group and its customers. We will not hesitate to use his services again.

Benjamin Aubertel - Engineering Manager chez ManoMano.fr, ex-Vente Privée

Thibault is so pleasant to work with. His skills are accurate and continually evolving. Having worked with him at Uzik, it's with a great confidence I gave him projects he has successfully done in a right way. Thibault adapts his speech according to his public (Developer, Graphic Designer or Project Manager). And because he knows very well these three types of business, his career is impressive. His attention to detail and his deadlines respect make him a remarkable person. It's with pleasure and confidence that I entrust new projects in the future.